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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2022 9:23 AM
To: 'Vithyanagan Pandian'
Cc: 'Sarjeet Singh'; 'Shanthi Marimuthu'; 'Foo Shu Hui'; 'assignments'; 'Summer (LKK Auto)'; 

yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; 'YLTEAM26'
Subject: RE: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 3918/2021 | VLL: PY1-YLV-INS-L142-114969-21 | KCP: 

SS/SM/2021001541.MSIG(MPD) | ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN 2557 G & SDM 669E ON 
02-FEB-2021 ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS (NEAR JALAN EUNOS EXIT) AT ABOUT 0940 
HOURS

Importance: High

 
Our Ref: PY1-ylv-Ins-L142-114969-21(et) 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please let us have the SJE report urgently as the matter is due to file NOAD by 8 July 2022. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Elaine Toh (Secretary) for and on behalf of Mr. Paul Yap (Advocate & Solicitor) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534 2811 (Ext. 131) / Fax: 6535 6802 
 
From: Vithyanagan Pandian [mailto:vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com]  
Sent: Friday, 24 June, 2022 8:54 AM 
To: assignments; Summer (LKK Auto) 
Cc: Elaine Toh; yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com; YLTEAM26; Sarjeet Singh; Shanthi Marimuthu; Foo Shu Hui 
Subject: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 3918/2021 | VLL: DA1-YLV-INS-L142-114969-21-FG | KCP: SS/SM/2021001541.MSIG(MPD) | 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN 2557 G & SDM 669E ON 02-FEB-2021 ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS (NEAR JALAN EUNOS EXIT) AT ABOUT 
0940 HOURS 
 
Email sent for and on behalf of Mr Sarjeet Singh, Kelvin Chia Partnership 
  
Attention Mr. Bryan Ang  
  
MC/MC 3918/2021 
  
Dear Sirs, 
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We refer to the above matter. 
  
M/s Vision Law (copied herein) act for the Plaintiff (Owner of SLN 2557G) and we act for the Defendant (Driver of 
SDM 669E). 
  
Please be informed that the Court has appointed you, Mr Bryan Ang, as the Single Join Expert (“SJE”) for this 
matter. 
  
We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention, kindly access the documents via 
dropbox link:  
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/1909v3son7ej10j/AABG7jwxN1OYWJLLgkaYDM0oa?dl=0 

  
Singapore Accident Statement of SDM 669E dated 3 February 2021 (with coloured photographs); 
  
Singapore Accident Statement of SLN 2557G dated 2 February 2021 (with coloured photographs); 

  
A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd Vehicle Damage Inspection Report of SLN 2557G dated 5 March 
2021; 

  
A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd Vehicle Damage Inspection Report of SLN 2557G dated 26 August 
2021; 

  
A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd Pre-Repair Survey Photographs of Motor Vehicle no. SLN 2557G; 

  
A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd Dismantled Parts Photographs of Motor Vehicle no. SLN 2557G; 

  
MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd Survey of Motor Vehicle no. SLN 2557G;  

  
MC-Coy Appraiser Pte Ltd Photographs of Motor Vehicle no. SLN 2557G; 

  
Notification on Transfer of Ownership of Motor Vehicle no. SLN 2557G; and 

  
Post-Accident Photographs taken by the Defendant. 

  
Please liaise with M/s Vision Law (copied herein) for any other documents and arrange for a physical re-
inspection (if required) of SLN 2557G and thereafter prepare an SJE report to record your findings.  
  
Note that we have inadvertently omitted to write to you with regards to the appointment. For your reference, we 
attached herein the Order of Court dated 20 May 2022.  
  
In lieu of your appointment, kindly let us have the SJE Report of Motor vehicle no. SLN 2557G urgently.   
  
Kindly bill the full fees to Kelvin Chia Partnership.  
  
Kindly acknowledge receipt of the assignment.  
  
Thank you. 

  
Kind regards, 
  
Vithy (Mr.)  
Paralegal. Any legal advice is rendered by the Partner, on whose behalf this email is issued. 
  
Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our department. In the 
circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with immediate effect. 
  

Lawyers Secretaries Paralegal 
sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7990 

shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7924 

vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com
6408 7859 

cynthia.lee@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7936 

foo.shuhui@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7851 
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angeline.rajoo@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7990 

  
 

  

 
  
Kelvin Chia Partnership   Telephone: (65) 6220 1911 
6 Temasek Boulevard   Facsimile: (65) 6224 4118  
29th Floor   Direct dial: (65) 6408 7859 
Suntec Tower Four   Website: kcpartnership.com 
Singapore 038986  

 

  
Singapore Ho Chi Minh City Phnom Penh 
Bangkok Jakarta Shanghai 
Hanoi Mandalay  Yangon 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed 
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this 
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the writer 
immediately by return e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you. 
  
  
  
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 


